Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


FOUNDED
MAY 15, 1821

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Herb Frady, Chairman
Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn
Allen McCarty

*

STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk

*

MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214

*

MEETING TIMES
1% Wednesday each month at 3:30 p.m.

*

COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex
Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210

*

WEB SITE
www.fayettecountyga.gov

*

E-MAIL
administration@fayettecountyga.gov

Worksotote #genda

Board of Commissioners
May 4, 2011
3:30 P.M.

Call to Order.

Acceptance of Agenda.

OLD BUSINESS

1.

Further discussion of the costs and impacts of various paving and widening
alternatives for Snead Road west of Old Greenville Road.

Further discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance regarding beekeeping.

NEW BUSINESS

3.

Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance regarding recreational vehicles.

Discussion of a request by Commissioner McCarty that the Board consider
compensating citizens whose properties are acquired by the County on a
‘make whole” basis.

Discussion of a request by Commissioner Brown that the Board consider a
“Resolution Requesting Governor Nathan Deal to Veto HB179", which would
protect the appearance of Georgia’s highways and preserve the tree buffers
owned by citizens of Georgia.

Discussion of a request by Commissioner Brown that the Board consider
creating a formal process for making required appointment to various boards,
committees, commissions, and authorities.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Commissioners Presenter(s): Commissioner Allen McCarty
Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2011 Type of Request: [New Business
Wording for the Agenda:

Discussion of a request by Commissioner McCarty that the Board consider compensating citizens whose properties are acquired by the
County on a "make whole" basis.

Background/History/Details:

Over the years, Fayette County has utilized its eminent domain authority to acquire land needed for public purposes. In recent history the
West Fayetteville Bypass project has required property to be obtained, sometimes land for the actual project and sometimes for
construction easement purposes. On a few occasions the County has needed to acquire actual homes. Although citizens are
compensated using fair market values for their lost homes and properties, in accordance with the law, they still may find themselves
paying mortgages or other debts on those properties and houses that they no longer own.

In order to completely remunerate citizens losing their properties to the County for public purposes, Commissioner Allen McCarty would

like the Board to consider compensating affected citizens on a "Make Whole" basis. This compensation approach would pay citizens for
their outstanding mortgages and all other outstanding debts against property lost to the County.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Discussion concerning the possibility of establishing a policy whereby the County would compensate affected citizens whose property is
acquired by the County on a "make whole" basis.. If the Board is willing to consider this proposal, this request will be placed on an
upcoming agenda for a vote.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

No immediate funding is requested, however, if approved funding implications will vary on a case by case basis.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past?  |No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? No
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:







COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Commissioners Presenter(s): Commissioner Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2011 Type of Request: [New Business
Wording for the Agenda:

Discussion of a request by Commissioner Brown that the Board consider creating a formal process for making required appointments to
various boards, committees, commissions, and authorities

Background/History/Details:

The Fayette County Board of Commissioners currently makes appointments to 18 boards, commissions and authorities which are
created by local ordinance or resolution or by state statute or enabling legislation. These bodies can be either advisory groups or have
actual authority given them by law and the terms limits and responsibilities of each group are defined therein.

Historically, County Commissioners have not used a formal process for finding persons interested in serving on boards or committees.
Commissioner Brown is asking the Board to consider establishing a formal process that would provide for soliciting citizens who may
desire to serve on one of these groups. His desire is to create a "professional and transparent process for selecting appointees to all of
Fayette County's commissions and boards".

If a policy is desired, it will take some time to draft such a document for the Board's review and discussion at a future Workshop. When
the policy reaches a level of consensus by the Board, it would then be placed on an agenda for adoption.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Consideration and discussion concerning the creation of a professional and transparent process for selecting appointees to all Fayette
County commissions and boards. If the Board decides this is a viable practice to endorse, this issue will be coming on following agendas
until final approval.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Not Applicable.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past?  |No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






BOARDS AND AUTHORITIES

BOARD OF ASSESSORS

PLANNING COMMISSION

The Board of Assessors’ composition and duties are
set out by State statutes related to the Department
of Revenue and its Commissioner. Members are
appointed by the Governing Authority which is the
Fayette County Board of Commissioners.

This is a recommending body to the Board of
Commissioners. The composition and duties are
established in the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance. General law allows local communities to
impose zoning and land use regulations.

COMMUNICATIONS BOARD

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

This Board was created by a 1995 Ordinance of the
Board of Commissioners following the consolidation
of all of the County’s 911 agencies

The composition and duties of this Board are
established in the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance. Itis a decision making body.

FAMILY & CHILDREN SERVICES BOARD

REGION 4 EMS COUNCIL

This Board operates under the jurisdiction of the
Georgia Dept. of Human Resources in matters
concerning the welfare of families and children in
need, short and long term. Members are appointed
by the local Governing Authority which is the
Fayette County Board of Commissioners.

This agency was established by State law under the
Dept. of Human Resources, Public Health, Office of
Emergency Medical Services. It operates under its
own constitution and by-laws. It's purpose is to
develop, coordinate, and monitor the delivery of
emergency medical services with its designated
district.

BOARD OF ELECTIONS

TWO RIVERS RESOURCE, CONSERVATION
AND DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL, INC.

Local legislation was passed establishing Fayette
County’s Board of Elections. Elections activities fall
under the jurisdiction of the Secretary of State and
the Georgia Elections Code.

One of 11 such Councils in Georgia that operate
under the USDA Natural Resources Conservation
Service, its services and programs are agricultural
in nature. It operates locally under its own
constitution and by-laws.

BOARD OF HEALTH

WATER COMMITTEE

The composition and duties of the local Board of
Health are established by State statutes for the
Georgia Dept. of Human Resources, Public Health
Division. The seven (7) positions are described
within the legislation.

This is an advisory committee only, established by
the Board of Commissioners. It has existed in some
form since the mid 1980’s and has undergone a
number of changes in its composition.

WEST CENTRAL GEORGIA MENTAL HEALTH/

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES/ADDICTIVE
DISEASES REGIONAL BOARD

This Board was established and operates under the
statutes of the Georgia Dept. of Human Resources,
Mental Health Division.

General law allows local jurisdictions to create
Development Authorities. Fayette County
established its first Development Authority in 1986.
In 1992, the County and its municipalities combined
their authorities into the FCDA and the number of
members increased from seven (7) to nine (9).






McINTOSH TRAIL MENTAL HEALTH/
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES/ADDICTIVE
DISEASES REGIONAL BOARD

HOSPITAL AUTHORITY

This Board operates under the West Central
Georgia MH/DD/AD Regional Board which operates
under the Georgia Dept. of Human Resources,
Mental Health Division.

General Law (Hospital Act) enables local
governments to create Hospital Authorities. The
Board of Commissioners enacted the Fayette
County Hospital Authority by Resolution in 2000.

LIBRARY BOARD

PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTHORITY

This Board is an advisory board to the Board of
Commissioners but has some decision making
authority in its relationship to the Regional Library
Board. Itis guided by its own Constitution and By-
laws.

In 1978 a local legislative act was passed creating
the Fayette County Public Facilities Authority. In
October, 1978, the Board of Commissioners passed
the required Resolution to enact the Authority.

RECREATION COMMISSION

The Recreation Commission is an advisory board to
the Board of Commissioners, created by Resolution
of the Board of Commissioners. Members live
within districts that are the same as those of County
Commissioners.






uoIe|SIBa] By} UIYIM PEqLOSEP

00d n09g sieak 9 Sl-1€-Cl Ok-10-} poompay uAT aJe suofysod / 8yl "UOISIAIQ

"0} ‘Japinoid ased yyeay 09 909 sieak 9 Gl-1e-21 OL-10-} uosialed anauA | yiesH o1and ‘sevinosay uewny

B “JaWNSU09 B JO Jaquaw Ajiwe} e 10 S82IAI8S 909 909 sleak 9 LL-1E-21 90-10-} an ‘ureas 1oyl | Jo 1deq "en auyj Joj seiniels alels

40 JawNsu09 e Bulaq "a°l ‘BB UIBMSD V/N VN V/N uoisod uosod S|00Y2S JO Juspuajuadng AQg paysiigelss ale HOg [e20]

190w 1snw saajuiodde ay| “esubisap Jay/siy -uny 159612 -unpy 180687 sieak 9 VI/LE/2) 60-10-1 aiN ‘deuyneq sewoy] | 8yl jo sannp pue uoiisodwod ay|
10 DOg 8y} jo uewurey) ay} snjd suomsod / IN"Brei0hepn IN"Bae10hep V/N V/N uus] XIppeH uoQ

8y} Jo ¢ siulodde siauolsSIWWO) Jo pieog ay L "BIN/O LS Auon-g | esubisep/iyo 0og | esubisepiyo 0og V/N V/N wis| uebioH Hegoy HL1v3H 40 advod

"9p0D SU0199|3 "BY)

"€ |Ie Jo} 8210 SHI8|D Uno) 8} pue ajels Jo Alelaloag ayl Jo

8Y} Ul siiaepyje oy pue saiued syl wolj g ay} Jo uonolpsunl 8y} 18pun |je} SalIAIOR

sjuawjuiodde ay; A}11489, 1SNW SIBUOISSILIWOYD SU0I109|3 "SU01}09[3 Jo pJeog

40 pJeog ay] "siauoissiwwo) Jo pieog syl Aq s,Alunon enahe Bulysiigelise

Al8j0s pajuiodde auo pue saiued jeoanjod Jofew uow/z/2$ S99 DOY 909 sieah ¢ VL/LE/ L 0L/10/2 19]1S97 UosIppy passed sem uone|siba| 2007
OM} 8U} JO YOS WOl JaqIBW U0 4O PasOdwod uow/zye$ saljiied DOg Aid ueolgndey sieaf ¢ CLE/L 80/10/2 pseppnis piaeq

SI suopoa|3 Jo pseog Auno) sneke eyl uow/zye$ popseN sy Saljiled DOd Aid oresoowsq sieah ¢ CHIE/L 80/10/2 SHOIH |Aueq SNOILD3T3 40 advod

Auoyiny Buiuianow) [Bo0] 8y}

Aq paiulodde aie siaquuayy "Wis)l

Buo| % Loys ‘paau ul ualp|Iyd pue

Sal|lwe} Jo aJejjam ay} Buiuleouod

(*slequiawi 209 209 slajlew Ul S82Inosay uewnH

/10 G 8Q p|noys) ‘me| 81elS yim souel|dwiod ul 00d o0d clL/ee/t L0/¥2/t 8lISeDO epuljleg jo "1deq "en sy} jo uonoipsun|

8J0W 8Q 0} G 0} 9 WOJ} padNpPal SEM Siaquiawl 209 209 1 1/0€/9 90/10/. uojo) |04eD 8y} Jepun sajelado pieog Syl
J0 Jaquinu a8y} ‘00z U] “Aluno) 8y} Jo Alioyiny papasu 00d o0d }1/0€/9 90/10/L SW|oN 8l8d

Buiuisnoy) ay1 Aq pajuiodde eqg siequisuw Bunesw uaym pue 004 004 ¥1/0€/9 60/10/.L le|Buedg uaiey ayvod S30INH3S

pieog SO4Q [e00] eyl sainbai 8po) "en lad Gg$ Alyiuon-1g 004 o0d sieah g }1/0€/9 90/10/L Bpuo4 UOUIH Blabuy N3HATIHO ® ANV

«'Siopew |suuosiad 8UOJA] ‘suiyied uopuelg Ja1yo ‘selousbe | |16

JO BAISN|OXS “48JUS7Y) SUONBIUNWIWO) Q40.1d YHSMSISM PIBIUD | g £1unoo By} 4O ||B JO UOIBPIOSUOD

| L6 PaIEPIIOSUOD 8y} Jo suonesado ad Old v_wmm_o ._m_ﬁ_w_wmw_ O'H ,_w";o ay) BUIMO]|0} SIBUOISSILILLIOD

8y} 98s19A0 0], paquosap sem asodind ‘suonisod om_n_% “_n_.mmcHo_. m_w__,w ww_“w 40 pJeog ay} Jo 8oueUIPIO G661

s ]| -@aubisap J18y} 10 Aluno) ay) ul sepusbe nayl BUBUS ‘UeUUBH aUABM e AQq paleald sem pieog Siyl
Ayages o1ignd |[e 4o sya1yd 8y} jo pesodwiod ul sjiym [BUSIBI JOI1UD ‘SUIjOD P

8( 0] pleog siy} 10} S|[ed 8oUBUIPIO 8Y L V/N SUON V/N V/N SNBSS ||V V/N V/N "1 Sd ‘UBnojINDI ud|lY advodg SNOILYOINNINNOD

(00g) Aoyiny Buiuienon

ay) Aq pajulodde aJe siaquiay

"alnin} *JOUOISSIWWOY S} pUB dNUBAdY

8y} ul yoea sieak g aq ||e |m Ing ‘Alnunuod J0 Juswyedaq 8y} 0} pajejal

ainsus 0} ‘pajuiodde sem yOg .Mau, 8y} Usym sajnjels alels Ag 1no 18s ale yO4g

paJabbels ajom Swia| "siaquiaw mMau g Yim 209 209 sieak 9 Gl-1e-2t OL-10-} 98.118yd0 Besealsy | 10 sannp pue uosodwod ay|
Buoje psjuioddeas sem Jojedg udy| ‘SmalnIBlUI papasu se 209 209 sieak 9 9l-1€-2} LE-10-1 yoing wes

BAISUBIX® JaYy "paubisal siequisw |[e 0002 U| u/92°81$ | pue Alyuopn 004 o0d sieaf 9 L-Le-cl 90-10-} Ja|leds yiouuay SHOSS3ISSY 40 advod

S3didX3 NvO3g
S31ON NOILYS S133IN | SANIWWOD3Y Agosd HLON31 Wy3L Wy3L SLELCLLELD JNVN ALIHOHLNY
-N3dINOD /S3LVNINON ONILNIOddV INH3L | IN3HHND IN3H4NO 1IN3HHNO /advog/33L1INNOD

(004) sisuoissiwwoy jo pseog syl Ag SNOISSININOD ANY SAILIHOHLNY ‘SAYVOd OL SINIWNINIOddY






"Apoq
Bunjew uoisioep e s }| “8duLBUIPIO

‘suonisod ,ab.el-le, aie ygz ayl 209 209 ‘'sieak g clL-1€-21 LE-10-1 abie7-1y ‘ualeH ueug Buiuoz A&unon anaheq
uo syess ||y “Apoq Jayjo Aue o} parebejes jou 004 004 sieah ¢ eh-te-cl FL-10-} abie-ly ‘uoyep woy 8U} ul paysi|gelss ale pieog siyl
8Je pue |eulj 81e SUOISIOBP S| "S8P0J pPajelsl 004 004 sieah ¢ cl-1e-cl 0k-10-}t abreT-ly “yumyoag |iig 4O salnp pue uosodwod ay |
pue sadueulplo Buluoz 0} suondaoxs |e1oads papusalie papaau 2049 2049 sleak g elL-1e-2t L1-10-} abue-ly ‘syuelg Aue
pue seduBlEA 10} Sisenbai sieay pieog Siyl "Biw/05$ 3 Alyiuopy 004 004 sieah ¢ L-le-cl 60-10-} abreT-ly ‘uojjog oI SIV3addY 40 advOod DNINOZ HE
‘suone|nbal
asn pue| pue Buiuoz asodwii
0} S8IUNWWOD [BO0] SMO||E
‘siapew asay} uo ME] |BJauaY) "aoueUIpIO Buluoz
SuoISI08p [euly Bunfew ul siequisw HOY pre 0} AQunon anaAe sy} ui paysijgeise
pasn aJe ‘jjels woly 8soy) yum Buole ‘D0g au} 004 004 sieah ¢ L-Le-cl 60-10-} ab7-1v G 1s0d ‘|lemod Bnog aJe sainp pue uolisodwod
0} 9peW SUOEPUSWWOD8Y "Dd 8yl Aq pieay 004 004 sieah ¢ €l-1e-2l FE-10-} 807-1v 7 150d ‘yumxoag ||ig | YL ‘SISUOISSILIWOD JO pieog By}
aJe S8OUBUIPIO PaJE|aI Jaylo pue Buluoz sy} o} 204 2049 sleak g elL-1e-2t LL-10-} € 1s0d ‘swoy] wi] 0} Apoq Buipuswiwoval e s Siy|
Sjuswpuawe pue ‘09 ajlaAe pajesodioduiun Alyuopy 209 209 sieah ¢ zl-1e-21 0L-10-1 2 1s0d ‘meln) ‘3 sswer
ur Apedoud jo Buiuozal 1oy suoneolddy | uOw/0GZ$ 90IM | 004 004 sieaf ¢ AR AR Ok-10-} L 1s0d ‘Waq|io v NOISSININOD ODNINNV1d 0}
"SJ9UOISSIWWOD
'sanss| Alunon Jo asoy} se awes
[ended pue |euoijelado uo HOg pue yeis '1daq 3y} 9Je 1By} SIOLISIP UIYUM BAI|
uoiIBaI0aY 8y} 0} SUOIIEPUSLLILIOIAI SoYeW slagquwia\ ‘*DOg dyl Jo uoiinjosay
pue "0}8 ‘saljioe} ‘swelboid sajeneas dnoib 709 709 sieaf Z21-1£-€0 80-10-% | 8By G 1s0d ‘susydeals wo| AQ paieald ‘s1auoIssILWon)
siy] -ongnd ay} o1 sweiboid paziuebio apinoid 209 2049 sieah ¢ 2L-1€-€0 80-10-% abie-ly ¥ 1504 ‘SyoIH |Aueq JO pJeog ay} 0} pJeoq Alosiape
0} pue sajjioe; dojansap o} sjuelb anlgdal 2049 2049 sieah ¢ y1-18-21 LL-10-} € 1S0d ‘S9uof auByS | UE SI UOISSILIWOY Uoealday ay|
0} uebaq Auno) 8yl usym 9/6| ul pajuiodde 004 004 sieah ¢ ¥1-1€-60 01-10-9 g 1sod ‘Is|qanyy sor
SeM UOISSIWWOY uonealday isilj 8yl SUON Alyiuop 004 004 sieaf ¢ F-1€-80 /0-10-6 | 1s0d ‘wn|i0QdN saleyd NOISSINWOO NOILvY3IHO3Y 6
"'SMe|-Ag pue uoiNISUOD UMO
a||ineneke 004 sieah ¢ gL-le-cl 60-1-1 8llym uesr sl Aq pepInb si 1| "pieog Aseiqn
"PaysI|gelss A||nyssaoons usaq Jou sey pleog syoo0.g 2049 sieah y1-18-21 LL-L-1 SILO Wiy [euoibay sy} 0} diysuoieal sy ul
siy} Jo Aluoyine [enjoe ay] Al saiyoead pue QU0IA] 209 sieah ¢ yI-1€-2) LE-1-L uospieyoly esi Auoyine Bupjew-uoIsIoap awos
al|Ineeke ‘syooig ‘euolA] jo saedioiunw 2l1d 2049 sieah y1-18-21 LL-1-1 uINqysep auepn Sey Ing SJauoISSILWOY J0 pleog
8} WoJj yoes Jsquuswl | sspnjoul 004 004 sieah ¢ cl-1e-cl 60-1-1 uosuns eyuog 8y} 0} pseoq AlosiApe ue s| siyL
pue siaqwaw / sey pieog Areiqr] eyl 's,0€61 004 004 sieak y L-Le-cl 80-}-} yoequiels ug||q
B} 8dUIs WO} SWOS Ul paisixe sey preogd siyl SUON Aseuenp 004 004 sieah ¢ cl-1e-cl 60-1-1 pJiejeg susuesr advod Advd4ali 8
*SIBUOISSIWWOD ‘saijigesiq wawdojaasqg
10 pJeog ayl Ag pajulodde aJe yoiym siaquiaw pue yjeaH [eloireyag
S8leulwou yljeaH jo pJeog ay] ‘pJeoq J0 1daQ "en auy} Jo salniels
yiesH [elus|y € uoibay ayi o [041U0D 8y} Japun 8y} Jepun pue pieog g uoibay ay
uoibas Ajunod gz sy} uiyum aelado saouabe "SHWI| Japun syiom Aouabe siy] uiyD
gSD [BJoASS "SOOIAISS Yljeay [BludW JOAII9p wJa) ou ul paiauenbpesay si Aousbe siy|
0} saHUNWWOod paubisse sy ulyim s1apinoid [EU\=A] ullesH JO 'pPd 004 YHm swisl Z1-0€-9 60-10-2 [1BYOS usy advod 30IA43S
yum sjoesuod pue sabueire Aousbe siyy ST Auuow ullesH JO "pd 00d Jeaf - ¢ L 1-0€-9 80-10-£ SIIPM 8L | ALINNINWOOD TIVHL HSOLNIOW L
saljljigesiq [eluawdojanag
'$82In0Say uewnH jo 1daq ayl "wud) pue yljeaH |eloineyaqg
Japun wolj S921AI9S yljeay d1ignd paaowal pue paJidxa-un j0 Juswpeds( eibiosr)
6002 Ul pabueyd me| alelS "yljeaH Alunwwon ue jo uoiyod 8y} Jo salnjels Japun saesadO
40 Wwawyedaq ayl jo UCISIAIQ B ‘sanljigesig s|eaw e sn|d swua}
[eyuswdojons pue yyesH [eloineyeg snd [oAe.} 004 004 leak-g (2) eHe/e 0L/ L0/y 8[881S NallleH advod ODNINNV1d HLTV3IH
jo 1deq "en) sy} Jepun sajessdo pieog siyL 9|lw/Sg” Alyiuop 0049 004 anies Aepy 21/9¢/8 60/.2/8 sueT uyor IVLININ 33HHL NOID3H 9






"08G “I8|puBy) [0JBD

"000g Ul uonnjosay
Aq YHD4 8u1 paloeus DOYg

00d 00d sieah ¢ VI-1€-G 0L-10-9 997 dAe(Q "I 8yl "senuoyiny [eNdsoH sleald
209 209 sieah ¢ 2l-1e-G 80-10-9 Jauapip usydalg 0} sjuswulanob [eoo| sajqeud
oo0d ood sieak vh-1€-G 04-10-9 yrws ueop (10v [eNdsOH) me| [elaueD
00d o0d sieak y yI-1E-G 0k-10-9 Asuunyopy |l81eQ
SUON papasN sy 004 00d sieak ¢ ch-le-g 80-10-9 uewureyy ‘|oexely yoer ALIHOHLNY TVLIdSOH 9l
"6 01 L Woly
paseaJoul siaquiawl 0 JagquinN
204 "vad04 8y} ojul senuoyine
"uolyesado 2140 pue yels 004 004 sieaf ¢ ¥1-60-¥ 00} Apeig axiN 18y} pauiquiod saijediolunw
awili-||n4 e Joj sepiroid yolym DOg 8y Woly si 204 004 sieak ¢ ¥ 1-60-¥ 0L-0L-¥ SLLIeH sI||oH si pue Aluno) auy1 ‘266
Buipuny sy Jo Aiolew isajealb ay| "uewsieyd 209 709 sieaf ¥ ¥1-60-¥ 010}V uosdwoy] uoser | uj ‘986 ul Auoyiny juawdojaasqg
UMO S} S108|8S AJLIoYINY 8y "SISUOISSIWIWOD a||ineneie 004 sieak y ¥ 1-60-¥ 0L-0L-¥ Aejjows |ud 1sJ1} )l paysi|geise Aluno)
Jo pseog ay) Aq abue|-1e pajulodde siaquiaw yiny a||Inenakey sieahky | - | - uouol aor | eneked "sanioyiny swdoaasQ
G pue Aoyiny bodily ay) pue Auoyiny Modiy O1d "yiny dv O1d sieohy [ - | - Ay preyory 8]eaId o} suonolpsun|
"A8[ D1d 9yl Wolj yoes auo ‘ajjinenaie BUOJA] auoAI] sieaky | - | Apoop uyop [BO0| SMO||B MEB]| |BJOUSL)
pue auolA] woJiy yoes asjulodde sauo ‘yiny ‘Aeg O1d yiny 'Aed D1d sieahy | - | - swn||oH e
jo dn spew si yaD4 oy} ‘eleis Jussaid sy u| SUON Ayuopy 00d o0d sieaf ¢ ZL-60-¥ 80-0}-v uewurey) ‘sakeH Apuey ALIHOHLNY LNINJOT3IA3A 11
‘uoiisodwod sy ul sabueyo
JO Joquinu e auoBispun sey pue
209 209 (Bunoa uou) sebaeA pireq S,086 | PIW 8] 82UIS WI0} BWOS
209 209 ableT-1y ‘ezopien uelg Ul PaJSIXd Sey }| "SI8UOISSIWLIWOY)
'0049 8yi Aq Ajiaesy uodn paija. 004 2094 uonisod afieT-ly “Jeuuon diyo | jo preog auyi Aq paysijgeise ‘Ajuo
u2aq Sey pue aAloe AlaA usaq sey dnoib 209 209 uonIsod 209 aul ‘A9 "WO0D/AIQ ‘Bulsl 818d 991w AIOSIAPE UE SI SIY]
siy} ‘sjoafoud |endeo Jolew Jaylo pue siloAIasal Alyuop 709 209 uolnisod jo ainseg|d BN SM ‘nored Auo |
J0 Juswdojaasp pue Bujuueld sy} buung 8UON 20IM | 004 004 uonisod 1e 8AI9S VO ‘[oaxery] yoer JILLINNOD HALVM | v
"SMe|-Ag pue uoin}iISu0d UMO S|
Japun Ajjeoo| sajelado }| "ainjeu
ul [eanynoube ase sweiboud pue
S82IAIBS S)I ‘90IAI8S UOIIBAISUOD)
“reak Jad 0pg$ ase senp $982IN0saYy [eInieN YAsn
‘00 'sanp pue sjuelb ‘ses) wouy ayelsado Aay ay) Japun ajeiado jey; eibiosr)
"Jogquiaw ajeuldlje | pue Buioa | o} papius ul S|IoUNOD Yons || Jo suQ
s| Aouabe Jaquisw yoe37 ‘dnoub pjoid-ioj-jou papasu
® S| pue sieAly 88b|nwoQ pue 88yd00yeReyD se 004 8y} "ONI “TIONNOD ININHO13A3A
aU] UsaMIaQ palen]is S1OLISIP UONBAISSUOD |I0S pue Jauenb 209 209 paoe|dal 10 10 ainsea|d (er1eUIBYY) BUISLH B18d ANY NOILYAHISNOD
¥ PUB S8NUNO0D Y| JO dn SpBW S| SIBAIH OM| BUON ooIm| 204 009g | ubisel nun 1e anJ8S Apre sinel| ‘JOHNOSIH SHIAIH OML | €1
‘JoLIsIp pareubisep sy ulym
S92IAJIBS [BOIpaW Aouabiswe
J0 AJaAI@p 8yl Jojuow pue
‘[1oUN0Y SIY} Uo sieas om} sey AlJuno) ajehe ‘aleuIpi009 ‘dojansp 0} si esodind
‘AIBuIpJoooYy "siequiswW S) JO suoneoyienb S,}| "'sSme|-Ag pue UuoIINIISUOD UMO
pue swia) 8y} 8quIosap sme|-Aq S,)| “J1ouno) S]I Jopun sajelado )| "s90IAISS
SINT Jno4 uoibay 8yl paysi|gelss ‘sal| Aluno) [eoipa| Aousbiaw3 Jo 8010
aneAe YoIym UIyIM Ino- 1ou1sIq "“‘slouisIp ‘YllesH 21|gnd ‘s92inosay uewnH
yljeay s.olels oy} Jo Yoes uiyim Sannus 10 Wwawyuedaq a8y} Jopun me| a1els
BuITeUIPIO0D [BI0], 81B8IO 0} SO2IN0SaY ci-0e-9 01-10-L ddulid Med £q paysijqelse sem Aousbe siy|
uewnH jo 1de( leIS 8y} PajqeuS £/61 JO 004 009 sieak g L1089 60-10-2 usp|o4 anelS
10y swolsAg [eaipapy Aousbiaws [eiopad 8yl V/N Auspenp 004 004 sieah g L1-0€-9 60-10-2 ubnojinDoN us|ly TIONNOD SWA ¥ NOID3AY | 2L






Js|puey) |osen Aq pasedaid

‘pPapnjoul
sojeulaye yum sjpued
2 dn ayew oym siequisw g|

‘pleog siy} JoA0
uoioIpsuUN ou sey uoISSIWWOD
AQuno9 -enuanay jo Juswuedsqg
eibioan) ay} Jo sainjels

ayl Ag paie|nbal pue paysijqeiss
aJe pJeog siy} Jo sannp

pue uonisodwod ay] -Ainp puein
ay) Aq pajulodde aJe siaquiay

(ATNO NOILVINHOANI HO4)

SIeoA € J0 pasodwiod s| preog syl NOILYZITVYNO3 40 a4vod | 8l
‘Allioyiny ayj 10eUud
098G ‘Ig|puey) |04 | 01 uonnjosay palinbal sy} passed
SJauoISSsIWWoY Jo pieog sy}
004 004 leaf | L-ge-L 01-€2-2 Unws yoer ‘8/61 4990100 U] "Ydd A&unon
004 004 Jeah | LL-g2-L 01-€2-2 sianeyg Arepy alefe ay) Bunesio passed
"J8lua8) 8o1sNP pue uoisuedxy |lef mau QUON popasN Sy 209 209 Jeah | 11-22-/, 0L-€2-2 ezopJie) ueug | sem joe anne|siba| [e00| B 8/61 U] m

ay) aoueuyy o} suejd uebaq AlunoH ay) usym
000z |nun pajuiodde jou a1em siaquidaw ‘g/6 |
ur D04 8yl Aq paroeus sem y-4d ayl ybnoyy

ALIHOHLNY
S3LLITIOVL OImand






		Commissioners- Brown- Boards ...sions Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Brown- Boards and Commissions Backup

		Commissioners- Brown- Boards and Commissions Backup-1.pdf

		Commissioners- Brown- Boards and Commissions Backup-2






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Commissioners Presenter(s): Commissioner Steve Brown
Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2011 Type of Request: [New Business
Wording for the Agenda:

Discussion of a request by Commissioner Brown that the Board consider a "Resolution Requesting Governor Nathan Deal to Veto
HB179", which would protect the appearance of Georgia's highways and preserve the tree buffers owned by citizens of Georgia.

Background/History/Details:

House Bill 179 is the latest in a number of efforts brought before the leadership of the State of Georgia over the decades attempting to
increase the number and visibility of billboards along Georgia's interstates and highways in order to promote businesses, but at the
expense of Georgia's easements and natural beauty. On April 19, 2011, after passage in both the Georgia House of Representatives
and the Senate, the Georgia General Assembly sent House Bill 179 to Governor Nathan Deal for signature.

Opposition to the bill has been expressed by many including the City of Sandy Springs, representatives from Columbus, Georgia, and by
Representative Matt Ramsey.

Commissioner Brown would like the Board to consider proposed resolution, and if approved by Board of Commissioners, the resolution
will be placed on a Board agenda for approval and forwarded to Governor Deal.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Discussion and consideration of a "Resolution to Protect the Appearance of Our Highways and Preserving the Tree Buffers Owned by the
Citizens of Georgia." Contingent on the Board's direction, this resolution can be placed on an upcoming agenda for a vote..

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past?  |No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






STATE OF GEORGIA DRA FT
COUNTY OF FAYETTE

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION REQUESTING GOVERNOR NATHAN DEAL TO VETO HB179

WHEREAS, Fayette County is a political subdivision of the State of Georgia, and the Fayette County Board
of Commissioners is the governing authority of the County of Fayette; and

WHEREAS, the Georgia House of Representatives and Senate have passed House Bill 179 (BH179); and

WHEREAS, HB179, as passed allows billboard owners to clear cut trees within two hundred fifty (250) feet
of a state right-of-way fence or boundary and/or within three hundred fifty (350) feet of the
pavement edge; and

WHEREAS, HB179, as passed, prohibits any beautification projects that include the planting of trees in the
right-of-way that may in the future obscure billboards; and

WHEREAS, HB179, as passed, removes many existing restrictions on the types of trees that billboard
companies may remove; and

WHEREAS, HB179, as passed, gives the billboard industry an unknown amount of credits for removing
illegal signs toward their cost for tree removal and maintenance permits; and

WHEREAS, the Georgia Department of Transportation has revealed that its cost for managing its billboard
program last year was $915,000; and that although HB179 provides for an increase in fees for
the permitting of billboards and an increase in renewal fees, the fees are not sufficient to cover
the cost of processing applications and inspections; and

WHEREAS, the Fayette County Board of Commissioners does not believe that subsidizing the billboard
industry is in the best interest of the citizens of the County;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia that it
respectfully requests that Governor Nathan Deal veto HB179 as passed for the protection of the scenic beauty
and the environment of the State of Georgia.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution shall be forwarded to the Office of the Governor of
the State of Georgia.

SO RESOLVED THIS DAY OF , 2011

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

Herbert Frady, Chairman

ATTEST:

Clerk / Deputy Clerk



fjones

Draft





Georgia General Assembly - HB 179 Page 1 of 2

HB 179 - State highway system; permits for legally erected signs; change provisions

Sponsored By
(1) Burns,Jon 157th (2) Roberts,Jay 154th (3) England,Terry 108th
(4) Bryant,Bob 160th (5) Hamilton,Mark 23rd (6) Benton,Tommy 31st

Sponsored In Senate By
Balfour,Don 9th

Committees
HC: Trans SC: TRANS

Current Status
04/19/11 - House Sent to Governor

First Reader Summary

A BILL to be entitled an Act to amend Part 2 of Article 3 of Chapter 6 of Title 32 of the Official Code of
Georgia Annotated, relating to the state highway system, so as to modify the procedures whereby
owners of legally erected and maintained signs obtain and renew permits for the installation of signs; to
change certain conditions relating to permits to remove vegetation from the viewing zones of outdoor
signs; to provide for related matters; to provide for severability; to provide for the Department of
Transportation to promulgate forms and policies; to provide for an effective date; to repeal conflicting
laws; and for other purposes.

Votes

Date Time Vote No Yeas Nays NV Exc Description

02/24/2011 1:25PM House Vote #59 160 008 006 006  Burns AM 34 0476

02/24/2011 1:27PM House Vote #60 098 069 007 006 PASSAGE

02/28/2011 1:57PM House Vote #64 056 104 012 008 RECON

03/08/2011 11:13AM  Senate Vote #84 019 032 004 001 MOTION TO TABLE

03/08/2011 12:51PM  Senate Vote #85 028 026 001 001 ADOPTION OF AMENDMENT
#2 BY THE SENATOR FROM
THE 45TH

03/08/2011 12:54PM  Senate Vote #86 022 033 001 000 ADOPTION OF AMEND #5A BY
SEN FROM THE 15TH TO
AMEND #5 BY SEN FROM THE
15TH

03/08/2011 1:00PM Senate Vote #87 037 019 000 000 PASSAGE AS AMENDED
03/10/2011 1:45PM House Vote #134 094 064 013 009  Agree Sen Am

Status History

Date Action

02/07/2011 House First Readers

02/09/2011 House Second Readers

02/16/2011 House Committee Favorably Reported
02/24/2011 House Third Readers

02/24/2011 House Passed/Adopted

02/24/2011 House Notice To Reconsider
03/01/2011 Senate Read and Referred

http://www1.legis.ga.gov/legis/2011 _12/sum/hb179.htm 4/25/2011





Georgia General Assembly - HB 179 Page 2 of 2

03/04/2011 Senate Committee Favorably Reported
03/07/2011 Senate Read Second Time

03/08/2011 Senate Third Read

03/08/2011 Senate Passed/Adopted

03/10/2011 House Agree Senate Amend or Sub
04/19/2011 House Sent to Governor

Footnotes
2/24/2011 Modified Structured Rule

Versions

—_

LC 34 2873/a

LC 34 2906S/hs

HB 179/CSFA

Sen floor amend 1 AM 34 0489
Sen floor amend 2

Sen floor amend 3 AM 34 0482
Sen floor amend 4 AM 34 0484
Sen floor amend 5 AM 34 0487

Sen floor amend 5a

© © ® N o o k~ 0D

—_

Sen floor amend 6 AM 34 0483

—_
—_

Sen floor amend 7 AM 34 0488

12. Sen floor amend 8
13. Sen floor amend 9
14. HB 179/AP*

This information is provided in electronic format by the Georgia General Assembly as a public service. This information does not constitute
an official record of the General Assembly and no warranty or guarantee of any kind is provided.

Created on 4/23/2011 1:45:06 AM

http://www1.legis.ga.gov/legis/2011 _12/sum/hb179.htm 4/25/2011





~N o o1 A W DN P

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

11 HB 179/AP

House Bill 179 (AS PASSED HOUSE AND SENATE)
By: Representatives Burns of the 157", Roberts of the 154", England of the 108", Bryant of
the 160™, Hamilton of the 23", and others

A BILL TO BE ENTITLED
AN ACT

To amend Part 2 of Article 3 of Chapter 6 of Title 32 of the Official Code of Georgia
Annotated, relating to the state highway system, so as to modify the procedures whereby
owners of legally erected and maintained signs obtain and renew permits for the installation
of signs; to change certain conditions relating to permits to remove vegetation from the
viewing zones of outdoor signs; to provide for related matters; to provide for severability;
to provide for the Department of Transportation to promulgate forms and policies; to provide

for an effective date; to repeal conflicting laws; and for other purposes.
BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF GEORGIA:

SECTION 1.
Part 2 of Article 3 of Chapter 6 of Title 32 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated,
relating to the state highway system, is amended by revising subsection (a) of Code Section

32-6-74, relating to applications for permits for outdoor advertising signs, as follows:

@)






27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63

11 HB 179/AP

Applications for permits authorized by subsections (a) through (d) of Code Section 32-6-79

shall be made to the department upon forms prescribed by the department. The

applications shall contain the signature of the applicant and such other information as may

be required by the department and shall be verified under oath by the person, firm, or

corporation making the application. Permits and renewals thereof shall be issued for and

shall be valid only if the sign is erected and maintained in accordance with this part during

the 12 month period next following the date of issuance. As to permits for the initial

erection of an outdoor advertising sign, one 12 month extension may be granted so long as

a written request is submitted to the department at least 30 days prior to expiration along

with a fee of $35.00. Any denial of an extension request shall be sent to the applicant

before the expiration date and shall state the basis for denial. Multiple extensions shall not

be granted as to the same permit, and the applicant shall not be allowed to reapply for the

same site until the extension has expired; however, modifications to the application which

do not extend the term of the permit shall be allowed. There shall be an initial outdoor

advertising permit fee and an annual renewal fee. On and after July 1, 2011, the outdoor

advertising application fee shall be $300.00, and the renewal fee for each sign shall be

$85.00. The department may adjust future application and renewal fees through the formal

rule making process so long as notice of any proposed increase is sent to the House and

Senate Transportation Committees at least 30 days prior to final adoption by the

department. Such fees shall be limited to amounts sufficient to offset the administrative

costs to the department. An annual report on the expenditures and revenues of the

department related to the outdoor advertising program shall be sent to the House and

Senate Transportation Committees no later than October 31 of each year. Upon receipt of

a properly executed application and the appropriate fee for the erection or maintenance of

a sign which may be lawfully erected or maintained pursuant to this part, the department

shall, within 60 days, issue a permit authorizing the erection or maintenance, or both, of

H.B. 179
-2-





11 HB 179/AP

64 the sign for which application was made except when a person, firm, or corporation is

65 maintaining or allowing the maintenance of an illegal sign as provided for in subsection (f)

66 of Code Section 32-6-79. All outdoor advertising permits and renewals shall expire on the

67 first day of April in the year following issuance. Renewal of such permits shall be made

68 to the department between January 1 and April 1 of each calendar year. Notice of such

69 renewal period shall be mailed to each outdoor advertising permit holder along with an

70 itemized list of all permits maintained by such person or entity in the month of December.

71 In response, each permit holder should clearly indicate any permits not being renewed and

72 return a copy to the department along with payment for all permits being renewed. If a

73 permit holder believes the itemized list is incomplete or inaccurate, such permit holder

74 shall clearly note such discrepancies on the list and return a copy to the department with

75 supporting documentation. The permit holder shall submit the renewal and any suggested

76 corrections within 60 days of the date of the department notice or by April 1, whichever

77 occurs last. If the department fails to receive the renewal before the expiration date, the

78 department shall notify the permit holder by certified mail that the renewal is overdue and

79 shall give the permit holder 45 days from the date of the postmark on such notice to send

80 the department the renewal. If the applicant does not send the permit renewal and fee

81 within 45 days after the postmark date on such notice, the permit shall expire and the sign

82 shall then become an illegal sign. Signs shall become illegal by operation of law after the

83 expiration of the permit followed by notice to the permit holder and a failure to submit for

84 the renewal within 45 days. Any illegal sign may be removed without any administrative

85 proceeding before the department. Vegetation permits or renewals issued pursuant to Code

86 Section 32-6-75.3 shall expire on the first day of September in the year following issuance.

87 If a vegetation permit renewal application and fee is not timely submitted and such

88 deficiency is not cured within 45 days of the postmark date of notice via certified mail from

89 the department, the vegetation permit shall be canceled, but the sign shall not be deemed

90 illegal. No permit shall be renewed if the renewal thereof has not been made in accordance

91 with this Code section.”

92 SECTION 2.

93 Said part is further amended by revising Code Section 32-6-75.3, relating to applications for
94 tree trimming permits, as follows:

95  "32-6-75.3.

96 (a)(1) For purposes of this Code section, the term:

97 (A) 'Removal’ or 'removed’ means the elimination of trees or other vegetation from a

98 viewing zone.

H.B. 179





99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135

11

HB 179/AP

(B) Target view zone' means an area of the viewing zone extending from the sign to

the roadway to which the sign is permitted which shall be angled as requested by the

applicant to maximize the visibility of the sign to passing motorists but not to exceed:

(1) _Two-hundred and fifty feet along the right of way fence or boundary; and

(i1) _Three-hundred and fifty feet along the pavement edge, to include any emergency

lane or paved shoulder.

(C) 'Trimming' or ‘trimmed' means the pruning of excess limbs or branches from trees

or other vegetation which are not removed from a viewing zone.

€)(D) 'Viewing zone' means a continuous 500 foot horizontal distance parallel to a

state right of way and adjacent to or otherwise within the line of sight of an outdoor

advertising sign.
(2) The General Assembly finds and declares that outdoor advertising provides a
substantial service and benefit to Georgia and Georgia's citizens as well as the traveling
public. Therefore, the General Assembly declares it to be in the public interest that
provisions be made for the visibility of outdoor advertising signs legally erected and
maintained along the highways in this state to provide information regarding places
offering lodging, food, motor vehicle fuels and lubricants, motor service and repairs, or
any other services or products available to the general public. Recognizing, however, that
the beautification of this state and the health of its environment are absolutely essential
and equally as important to the traveling public, the General Assembly finds and declares
that these needs must be balanced.
(b)(1) So as to promote these objectives and in accordance with the provisions of this
Code section, the commissioner shall provide by rule or regulation for the issuance and
annual renewal of permits for the trimming and removal of trees and other vegetation on
the state rights of way within viewing zones with respect to outdoor advertising signs
legally erected and legally maintained adjacent to said rights of way. Such rules and
regulations shall include, without limitation, standards for survival of vegetation trimmed
or planted.
(2) Soastoensure that no vegetation maintenance permits are issued for the purpose of
creating new outdoor advertising signs, no owner of outdoor advertising signs erectet
afterJantary-1-1999 permitted or assigned a working number by the department after
December 31, 2010, or such owner's agent, wit shall be eligible to make application for

vegetation maintenance for a period of five years from the date a new sign is permitted.

(c) Application for atree or vegetation trimming or removal permit and the annual renewal

thereof shall be made upon the forms prescribed and provided by the department and shall

contain the signature of the applicant and such other information as may be required by the

department's rules and regulations.

H.B. 179





11 HB 179/AP

136 (d) An application fee shall accompany the application for each vegetation maintenance
137 permit, and both the application and fee shall be submitted to the department. There shall
138  be an annual renewal of the permit for activities in the original scope of the permit. The
139 department shall promulgate rules and regulations setting forth the application fees and
140 renewal fees. Such application and renewal fees shall be established by the department in
141 reasonable amounts in order to fully recover the costs of administering the vegetation
142 maintenance program.

143 (e)(1) The department shall evaluate each application for a permit under this Code
144 section and require as a condition of granting any permit under this Code section that the
145 value of the landscaping to be either provided or paid for by the applicant is not less than
146 the department's appraised value of the benefit to be conferred by the state upon the
147 applicant by allowing the trimming or removing of trees or other vegetation as requested,
148 which shall be the value of the trees or vegetation to be trimmed or removed; provided,
149 however, that a permit may be granted to an otherwise qualified applicant in a case where
150 the value of the landscaping to be either provided or paid for by the applicant is less than
151 the department's appraised value of the trees or other vegetation to be trimmed or
152 removed if, in addition, the applicant pays to the department an amount equal to the
153 amount of the difference between the value of the landscaping to be either provided or
154 paid for by the applicant and the department's appraised value of the trees or other
155 vegetation to be trimmed or removed.

156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171






11 HB 179/AP

172

173

174

175

176

177

178

179

180

181

182 (2) Any measurement of vegetation to be removed for valuation purposes shall be made
183 at diameter breast height as shown in the section entitled 'Height of Measurement' in the
184 Guide for Plant Appraisal (9th Edition) as published by the International Society of
185 Arboriculture. Based on the substantial benefit to the state where dead or diseased trees
186 are removed from the right of way, and the negligible value of dead or diseased trees,
187 such vegetation shall not be measured or valued in determining the appraised value.
188 Trees shall be only deemed dead or diseased if listed as such in the report of a certified
189 forester or arborist, subject to review and approval by the department. Upon receipt of
190 a properly completed application, the department shall, within 60 days, issue the permit
191 for vegetation maintenance.

192 (3) The applicant shall be allowed to remove all trees and vegetation from the target view
193 zone so long as the sign was permitted or assigned a working number by the department
194 on or before December 31, 2010. Vegetation removal shall be prohibited in all areas of
195 the viewing zone outside of the target view zone except that portions of vegetation, such
196 as tree limbs, which extend into the target view zone from outside the target view zone
197 may be trimmed as necessary to preserve the clear target view zone. The only vegetation
198 which cannot be removed from the target view zone pursuant to this paragraph shall be
199 landmark trees, historic trees, and specimen trees, as defined in subparagraphs (A)
200 through (C) of this paragraph, and any tree planted as part of a permitted local, state, or
201 federal government beautification project. After July 1, 2011, however, no beautification
202 project in this state shall include the planting of trees in the right of way within 500 feet
203 of an outdoor advertising sign such that the visibility of a permitted outdoor advertising
204 sign is obscured or could later be obscured by the growth of such vegetation.

205 (A) For purposes of this paragraph, the term ‘historic tree' means a tree or group of
206 trees that are reasonably determined by the department to be:

207 (i) Identified by a unit of government to recognize an individual or group;

H.B. 179





208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242

11

HB 179/AP

(ii) Located at the site of a historic event and significantly impact an individual's

perception of the event;

(ii1) Dated to the time of a historic event at the location of the tree, as identified by

a unit of government; or

(iv) Confirmed as the progeny of a tree that meets any of the criteria contained in this

division.

(B) For purposes of this paragraph, the term 'landmark tree' means a tree or group of

trees that:
(i) Have been planted and maintained for educational purposes for more than 75

years;
(ii) Were planted as a memorial to an individual, group, event, or cause and are more

than 75 years old; or

(ii1) _Symbolize a historically significant individual, place, event, or contribution, as

recognized by a unit of government prior to July 1, 2010.

(C) For purposes of this paragraph, the term 'specimen tree' means a hardwood tree or

group of hardwood trees that is determined to be in excess of 75 years of age as

determined by a reqistered forester or arborist.

B}(D) Pruning or trimming of trees under a permit shall conform to industry standards
as defined by the National Arborist Association, International Society of Arboriculture
or ANSI A300 pruning standards as of January 1, £999 2011, or such later edition as
may be adopted by rule or regulation of the department.
£3)(4) Anapplicant's record of conduct regarding disturbance of trees or other vegetation
on state rights of way shall be considered by the department as part of the evaluation
process for any permit or permit renewal application.
4)(5) Prior to approving any permit application to remove allegedly diseased trees, the
department shall verify that such trees are in fact diseased. Such determination shall be
made by the department’s landscape architect.
£5)(6) A performance bond in an amount adequate for the requirements of the permit as
determined by the department shall be required of each permittee.
(M (1) No trees or other vegetation on state rights of way shall be trimmed, killed, or
removed by any person other than in accordance with a permit issued under this Code
section by any person other than the department or an authorized agent or contractor
thereof.
(2) No outdoor advertising sign to which a permit under this Code section is applicable

shall be unused for advertising for a period of six consecutive months or more.

H.B. 179





11 HB 179/AP

243 (3) On and after July 1, 1999, no outdoor advertising sign to which a permit under this

244 Code section is applicable shall be maintained in such a condition of disrepair as to be
245 unusable for advertising.

246 (4)(A) In cases where the department has reasonable cause to believe that a violation
247 of this subsection has been committed by any person, the procedures provided under
248 Code Section 32-6-95 shall apply the same as in cases wherein the department believes
249 that a sign is being maintained in violation of this part.

250 (B) Following notice, hearing, and a finding that a person has committed a violation
251 of paragraph (1) of this subsection, a civil fine of not less than $10,000.00 nor more
252 than $20,000.00, and restitution in an amount equal to the appraised value of the trees
253 or vegetation, or both, which were unlawfully trimmed or removed, shall be imposed
254 on such person.

255 (C) Following notice, hearing, and a finding that a permittee under this Code section
256 has committed a violation of paragraph (2) of this subsection, an order directing the
257 removal of such unused sign, at the expense of the permittee, shall be issued.

258 (D) Following notice, hearing, and a finding that a permittee under this Code section
259 has committed a violation of paragraph (3) of this subsection, an order directing the
260 removal of such unusable sign shall be issued.

261 (E) The department or its authorized agents shall be authorized to enter upon private
262 lands and disassemble and remove signs without civil or criminal liability therefor
263 pursuant to an order issued in accordance with this paragraph and as provided by Code
264 Section 32-6-96 for disassembly and removal of illegal outdoor advertising signs.

265 (0) In order to obtain a vegetation maintenance permit for signs which exceed 75 feet in

266 height, as measured from the base of the sign or crown of the adjacent roadway to which

267 the sign is permitted, whichever is higher, the owner of the sign shall agree to reduce the

268 sign to 75 feet in height or less, as measured from the base of the sign or crown of the

269 adjacent roadway to which the sign is permitted, whichever is higher, unless lowering is

270 precluded by local government code or requlation. Work to lower the sign shall be

271 concluded within 60 days of completion of the vegetation removal. If the terms of the

272 work plan are not complied with and all work satisfactorily completed within the allowed

273 time, the performance bond shall be forfeited, and the department shall be authorized to

274 collect the bond and lower the sign. Upon completion of any project which reduces sign

275 height by use of a new support mechanism, such as a new pole, the sign owner shall

276 provide the department with a written footer inspection from the applicable local

277 government or a professional engineer prior to the release of the bond.

278 (h) The department shall have the right to refuse to issue any vegetation permits to any

279 person, firm, or entity which the department determines is maintaining or is allowing to be

H.B. 179
-8-





11 HB 179/AP

280 maintained any abandoned sign or signs, until all such abandoned signs are removed or

281 brought into compliance with the provisions of this Code section. For purposes of this

282 subsection, the term 'abandoned sign' means any sign adjacent to a state-controlled route

283 that has not contained a message for six consecutive months and which has not had a

284 message displayed within 30 days after receipt of notice by certified mail from the

285 department. The addition of a 'for rent' panel or a phone number shall not qualify as a

286 message for purposes of this subsection, but self promotional copy covering at least one

287 entire sign face or advertising copy benefitting charitable, nonprofit, religious, or other

288 noncommercial groups shall qualify as a message.

289 (1) The department shall have the right to refuse to issue any vegetation permits to any

290 person, firm, or entity which the department determines is maintaining or is allowing to be

291 maintained in their inventory of signs in this state any sign which depicts any material

292 which is obscene as such term is defined in Code Section 16-12-80, or material that is in

293 conflict with the applicable local government's obscenity ordinance. Upon conviction of

294 depiction of any material as obscene the person, firm, or entity shall be punishable by a fine
295 of not less than $5000.00 for the first conviction and $10,000.00 for any subsequent

296 conviction and shall also be guilty of a misdemeanor of a high and aggravated nature.

297 (1) _The removal of signs with lapsed outdoor advertising permits is of benefit to this state

298 but is often too costly for the department to undertake. In order to encourage the removal

299 of such signs and permitted signs that do not conform to the state's current requirements

300 for outdoor advertising signs without the expenditure of state funds, a credit which may be

301 used as an offset toward the total appraised value of the vegetation to be removed in

302 accordance with a vegetation maintenance permit shall be awarded for each qualifying sign

303 removal as follows:

304 (1) On or before March 1, 2012, the department shall prepare a list of signs which once
305 held a valid outdoor advertising permit but for which the permit has been allowed to
306 lapse. Notification of a sign's inclusion on such list shall be sent to the last known
307 address for the sign's owner as listed on department records and to any other person or
308 entity which the department reasonably finds to have an interest in such sign. Within 30
309 days of receipt of such notice or 60 days of publication of the list, whichever comes later,
310 any person or entity claiming to be the owner of a sign that they do not believe has been
311 properly included on the list shall be allowed to submit written notice to the department
312 of their objection. Such objection may include a statement of the relevant facts and any
313 supporting documents. On or before July 1, 2012, the department shall publish the final
314 list. Signs which are the subject of any current objections, administrative appeals, or
315 legal disputes shall not be included on such list. This list shall be updated annually and
H.B. 179





316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352

HB 179/AP

provided to the chairpersons of the House and Senate Transportation Committees on or

before the first day of March;

(2) The department shall, on or before January 1, 2012, prepare a schedule or formula

to _determine the credit to be received for the removal of lapsed-permit signs and

permitted nonconforming outdoor advertising signs. Such schedule shall provide a

valuation of the credit based on four factors: material used in sign structure, height of

sign, size of sign, and terrain and topography. The department shall also prepare a form

to be submitted by any person or entity seeking a credit under this subsection. Such form

shall require a description of the material used in the sign structure, the height of the sign,

the size of the sign, and the terrain and topography where the sign is situated and a

calculation of the anticipated credit in accordance with the department's schedule or

formula;

(3) At such time as any lapsed-permit sign from the department's updated list or a

nonconforming outdoor advertising sign is removed, the person or entity responsible for

such removal shall submit to the department the completed removal form and

photographic evidence of the removal. For purposes of this subsection, the term 'removal’

means removal of all structural elements above ground level; removal of footers or

foundation elements shall not be required. Within 60 days of such submission, the

department shall certify and return the form. No credit shall be allowed for the removal

of a lapsed-permit sign by the owner of such sign. The certified form shall serve as a

credit voucher. Credit vouchers may be transferred to another party via notarized

statement signed by both parties;

(4) Where a lapsed-permit sign from the department's updated list or a nonconforming

sign is to be removed in conjunction with a specific application for a vegetation

maintenance permit, the sign to be removed shall be designated by department permit

number. If the vegetation permit is approved, then the sign designated for removal shall

be removed at least 15 days prior to initiation of work pursuant to the vegetation permit.

Removal shall be deemed complete when the removal form and photographic evidence

of the removal are submitted to the department. The sign designated for removal need

not be owned by the vegetation permit applicant. As such, nothing herein shall be

interpreted to require that the removed sign be owned or controlled by the vegetation

permit applicant. All work hereunder shall be performed by licensed and bonded entities

or individuals, where required by law, and the department shall not be liable for the

actions of any nondepartment personnel; and

(5) A credit voucher may be used by an applicant for a vegetation maintenance permit

as an offset against the total appraised value of the vegetation to be removed on a

dollar-for-dollar basis, except that the total payment shall not be reduced below

H.B. 179
-10 -





353
354
355
356
357
358

359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369

370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377

378
379

380
381

11 HB 179/AP

$4,000.00. Any unused portion of a credit voucher may be used in conjunction with a

subsequent vegetation maintenance application.

(k) Nothing contained in this Code section shall render any sign existing on July 1, 2011,

nonconforming. Nothing in this Code section shall supersede any applicable local rules or

ordinances. The department shall not deny an applicant a vegetation maintenance permit

for complying with applicable local rules or ordinances.”

SECTION 3.
In the event any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Act shall be declared
or adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such declaration or adjudication shall affect and
invalidate the whole of the smallest section or subsection in which such matter appears
herein, but shall in no manner affect the other sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, or
phrases of this Act, which shall remain of full force and effect as if the section, subsection,
sentence, clause, or phrase so declared or adjudged invalid or unconstitutional were not
originally a part hereof. The General Assembly declares that it would have passed the
remaining parts of this Act if it had known that such part or parts hereof would be declared
or adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, but would not have passed any section of this Act

containing or constituting an invalid or unconstitutional provision.

SECTION 4.
The Department of Transportation shall have 120 days from the effective date to promulgate
any forms or policies necessary to implement this Act. Those applications submitted before
any necessary forms and policies are in place shall be processed in accordance with the
regulations in place prior to the effective date. Those holding vegetation maintenance
permits or renewals issued at any time prior to the promulgation of the necessary forms and
policies shall, upon written request to the department, be able to trim or remove vegetation

in accordance with the terms of this Act.

SECTION 5.
This Act shall become effective on July 1, 2011.

SECTION 6.

All laws and parts of laws in conflict with this Act are repealed.

H.B. 179
-11 -





		Commissioners- Brown- HB179 Agenda Request File.pdf

		Commissioners- Brown- HB179 Backup

		Q__Administration_Agenda Requests_2011 MEETINGS_05-04-2011_Commissioners_Archive_Commissioners- Steve Brown- HB 179 Resolution-1.pdf

		Commissioners- Brown- HB179 Resolution Backup

		Commissioners- Brown- HB 179 Resolution-1.pdf

		Commissioners- Brown- HB 179 Resolution Backup-2

		Commissioners- Brown- Resolution Backup 1.pdf

		Commissioners- Brown- Resolution Backup 2














COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Planning and Zoning Presenter(s): Pete Frisina/Dennis Dutton
Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2011 Type of Request: |Old Business
Wording for the Agenda:

Further discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance regarding
beekeeping.

Background/History/Details:

On March 2, 2011, the Board of Commissioners instructed staff to begin developing a beekeeping ordinance. The current Zoning
Ordinance does not list beekeeping as a recognized use or otherwise; therefore, it is prohibited, except within the A-R zoning district. On
March 17, 2011, and April 7, 2011, the Planning Commission held Workshops to discuss beekeeping. There were numerous beekeepers
present for the meetings and they have provided input during the entire process of staff developing a proposed ordinance. On April 21,
2011, the Planning Commission held another Workshop and discussed the proposed beekeeping ordinance amongst themselves;
however, they did not reach a consensus. The Board of Commissions asked staff to update them on the progress of the proposed
amendments at its Workshop scheduled for May 4.

If there is agreement that the time has come for the Planning Commission and Board of Commissioners to hold their required public
hearings for the purpose of adopting an actual ordinance regulating beekeeping, hearings would be held during the month of June.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Staff needs direction on how to proceed, possibly including permission to advertise the proposed beekeeping ordinance for public
hearings by the Planning Commission and the Board of Commissioners. The soonest the Board of Commissioners could hold its hearing
and possibly adopt the ordinance would be June 23.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not applicable.

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when?  |Wednesday, March 2, 2011

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






Notice:

Board of Commissioners
March 2, 2011
3:30 P.M.

A complete audio recording of this meeting can be
heard by accessing Fayette County’'s Website at
www.fayettecountyga.gov. Click on “Board of
Commissioners”, then “County Commission
Meetings”, and follow the instructions. The entire
meeting or a single topic can be heard.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in an Official Workshop Session
on Wednesday, March 2, 2011, at  3:30 p.m. in the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County
Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Commissioners Present:

Staff Present:

Herb Frady, Chairman

Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown

Lee Hearn

Allen McCarty

Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk

Call to Order.

Chairman Frady called the March 2, 2011 Board of Commissioners Workshop Meeting to Order
at 3:30 p.m.

Acceptance of Agenda.

Commissioner Horgan moved to accept the Agenda as published. Commissioner McCarty
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

8.

Director of Community Development Pete Frisina will discuss how the Zoning
Ordinance relates the number of animals allowed; and the issue of beekeeping.

Director of Community Development Pete Frisina discussed the Zoning Ordinance that
relates to the number of animals allowed, and he also spoke about beekeeping issues
that had recently arisen in the County. Mr. Mike Maxwell, a local beekeeper in Fayette

County, also spoke to the Board.





Board of Commissioners Workshop Minutes
March 2, 2011
Page Number 2

Mr. Frisina reported that the first round of amendments to the current Zoning Ordinance
had been accomplished on December 9, 2010, and they encompassed issues that the
County was trying to find agreement with, but he was asked by the Board to remove the
two issues currently under consideration, and to return to the Board to get direction on
how the Board wanted staff to address the numbers of permitted animals and, more
recently, issues related to beekeeping.

He explained that the current Zoning Ordinance permits a set number of dogs and cats
that can be kept on a residential lot, and basically it states that any resident in an R
district, be it R-40 or R-20, is limited to three dogs and cats. He continued that in areas
zoned as A-R, C-C, C-H, and M-1, where a kennel being the criteria used for everything,
including a commercial kennel all the way to someone owning four dogs or four cats. He
reported that the initial recommendation was to do away with the limitations on cats and
only deal with dogs since “kennels” are more readily associated with dogs than cats. He
asked if it was the Board’s desire to continue to regulate the number of cats that can be
kept in a residential zoning district, and if that is the Board’s desire it needs to be stated
outright, because kennels need to be dealt with as kennels. He continued that when the
issue is pets, the County has seen situations where a person says they have four dogs,
and they do not have pens or runs since the dogs are kept in the house, and the County
is required to say that the house has to meet the setback. He spoke about surrounding
communities and counties, and how they handle the issue, including some that regulate
pets based on the nuisance they could cause without regard to the actual numbers of
cats or dogs located at a residence.

Commissioner Hearn asked if a person resided in A-R zoning, how many pigs could a
person own. Mr. Frisina replied the number of pigs were unregulated. Commissioner
Hearn clarified that he could have 40 pigs on his property if he lived in A-R zoning but he
would be limited to three dogs if he could not meet the 300-foot sethack. Commissioner
McCarty asked if he could have unlimited numbers of pigs without the 300-foot setback,
and Mr. Frisina replied there were no setback requirements for pigs.

Commissioner Horgan said he agreed with Mr. Frisina, to separate the cats from the
dogs in the ordinance. Commissioner Brown added that it was “kind of bizarre” to put
cats or dogs in a zoning ordinance, since they should be regulated in their own separate
ordinance, but that commercial kennels should be regulated under zoning and there
should be dictation concerning what type of zoning classification they should be placed
in. He thought classifying someone who lives in a single-family dwelling as having to
have a kennel was far-fetched and that language should be removed. He suggested
that there be a dog and cat ordinance, and then a commercial kennel ordinance.
Commissioner Horgan also favored the City of Fayetteville's approach of regulating pets
on a nuisance basis instead of a numerical basis. Commissioner

McCarty suggested removing the “noncommercial kennel” language from the current
Zoning Ordinance as well. Commissioner Hearn also favored not regulating pets based
on their numbers, but rather on their nuisance. Discussion followed,





Board of Commissioners Workshop Minutes
March 2, 2011
Page Number 3

The Board suggested that the Ordinance should separate requirements placed on dogs
from requirements placed on cats. The Board further thought that commercial kennels
should be regulated under Zoning, that it was “far-fetched” to required a single-family
dwelling to be a kennel, and that the language concerning noncommercial kennels be
removed with animals regulated under a dog and cat ordinances. The Board also
considered that regulating pets and animals based on a nuisance factor, rather than a
numerical factor may be the best approach to consider. The Board also considered
removing the term “kennel” from residential zoning.

The Board directed Mr. Frisina to prepare a recommendation that address its

suggestions concerning regulating dogs and cats, and to return to the Board at a later
date.

The secondary area of concern was about regulations on beekeeping in Fayette County.
He explained that the County's ordinance does not mention bees or beekeeping at all,
but under Section 5-3, the County looks at uses or classes of uses, and in researching
bees and beekeeping, they are regulated by the Department of Agriculture. He
explained his thinking that bees are related to agriculture and therefore would be allowed
in A-R districts, but would not be allowed in a residential districts since they are not
agricultural districts. He said the two situations that drew the County's attention was
based on citizens’ complaints within residential subdivisions. He acknowledged that
beekeeping is becoming a very popular hobby, but that the bees cause problems that
generate complaints. He asked the Board for direction on how to address this issue. He
informed the Board that one of the complaints involved a resident who told his neighbors
that he would put a beehive in his one-acre residential lot so the neighbors called the
County; one of whom complained about his son being highly allergic to bees. The
second incident involved bees swarming around a person’s pool for a good portion of a
day.

Commissioner Frady commented that bees were beneficial to the County since they
pollinate the plants, and Commissioner Horgan suggested that regulations on
beekeeping be determined on the size of a person’s property, and not based on the
zoning district they reside in.

Mr. Mike Maxwell, a beekeeper in Fayette County, addressed the Board about his
understanding of the Zoning Ordinance. He suggested that since beekeeping is not
explicitly prohibited from the R-40 zoning. He spoke about why he was cited over his
honeybees, and he asked the Board to specify or create an exception for a certain
amount of bees. He suggested that the Board conduct a hearing to listen to beekeepers

discuss what types of hives would be appropriate for different sized lots. Discussion
followed.

Concerning beekeeping, the Board considered regulations could be written based on the
size of the beekeeper’s property. The Board further suggested creating a committee of
local beekeepers, for the committee to include Planning and Zoning staff, and for the
committee to study the beekeeping issue with the view of presenting a draft ordinance
before the Board. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 8", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Page 1 of 2
Robyn Wilson

From: Scott D. Bennett
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 2:53 PM

To: Robyn Wilson
Subject: RE: Request from PC
Robyn,

0.C.G.A. § 2-14-41.1 specifically provides that we can regulate bees through zoning. It was my
understanding that this is a zoning ordinance. Thus, | do not believe that we would have a problem
regulating bees through the zoning ordinance.

Scott D. Bennett

County Attorney

Fayette County, Georgia

140 Stonewall Avenue, West
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
770-305-5359

770-719-5506 (facsimile)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information in this e-mail message is legally
privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named above. There is no attorney-client relationship created by this
communication. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this e-mail message
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately
notify the sender of the e-mail or call 770-305-5359. Thank you.

From: Robyn Wilson

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 2:15 PM

To: Scott D. Bennett

Cc: Dennis S. Dutton; Pete Frisina
Subject: Request from PC

Scott;

Please advise on this request from Doug Powell of the PC.

3) One last item: Please have the County Attorney give us his legal opinion concerning how
the Georgia Code impacts our endeavor to develop an (restrictive) ordinance.

Georgia Code: 2-14-41.1. Prohibition against restriction of honeybee production or
maintenance.

No county, municipal corporation, consolidated government, or other political subdivision of this
state shall adopt or continue in effect any ordinance, rule, regulation, or resolution prohibiting,
impeding, or restricting the establishment or maintenance of honeybees in hives. This Code
section shall not be construed to restrict the zoning authority of county or municipal
governments,

Fayette County Zoning Ordinance: Sec. 5-3. Use, Prohibited.
If either a use or class of uses is not specifically indicated as being permitted in a zoning district,

4/22/2011





Page 2 of 2

either as a matter of right or as a conditional use, then such use, class of uses, or structures for such uses shall be
prohibited in such zoning district, except as otherwise provided herein.

Thanks,

Rabiyne Wibsen

Zoning Coordinator

Fayette County Planning & Zoning Dept.
Planning Commission Secretary and
Zoning Board of Appeals Secretary
Phone: 770-305-5162

Fax: 770-305-5258 or 770-305-5305
robyn@fayettecountyga.gov

4/22/2011





Robyn Wilson

From: Scott D. Bennett

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 9:57 AM
To: Robyn Wilson

Subject: RE: Question from PC

| do not think they would be “grandfathered.” In order to be grandfathered, the use must have been a
lawful use when the new regulations were adopted. In this case, | believe that the bees in residential
areas were not allowed.

Scott D. Bennett

County Attorney

Fayette County, Georgia

140 Stonewall Avenue, West
Fayetteville, Georgia 30214
770-305-5359

770-719-5506 (facsimile)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information in this e-mail message is legally
privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual
or entity named above. There is no attorney-client relationship created by this
communication. Ifthe reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this e-mail message
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately

notify the sender of the e-mail or call 770-305-5359. Thank you.

From: Robyn Wilson

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 9:30 AM
To: Scott D. Bennett

Subject: Question from PC

Scott:

Doug Powell asked if existing beekeeping locations can be “grandfathered?”
Tim Thoms asked if so, how do we clarify the locations?

Please advise.

Thanks,

Raliyrn Wilsan

Zoning Coordinator

Fayette County Planning & Zoning Dept.
Planning Commission Secretary and
Zoning Board of Appeals Secretary
Phone: 770-305-5162

Fax: 770-305-5258 or 770-305-5305
robyn@fayettecountyga.gov

4/22/2011

Page 1 of 1





tayette

un
GEORGIA

Wihene Quality To 4 Ligestyle

To: Board of Commissioners
From: Planning and Zoning Department %
Date: April 22, 2011

Subject: Beekeeping

The Board of Commissioners (BOC) instructed staff to work on the Zoning Ordinance
concerning beekeeping in residential zoning districts. Staff, Planning Commission, and
local beekeepers have met on three (3) occasions, The main issues discussed include the
number of bee hives allowed per lot, setback requirements for bee hives, location on the
lot (rear yard), and screening. Consensus among the aforementioned parties was not
reached. Staff is bringing the issue to the BOC for an update on the progress of the
ordinance amendments and for further direction from the BOC. Some of the
recommended standards are based on various model ordinances.

Mailing Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone: 770-460-5730 Web Site: www.fayettecountyga.gov





04/07/11 — PC Wkshop
04/21/11 — PC Wkshop
05/04/11 — BOC Wkshop

ARTICLE III. DEFINITIONS
Apiary. A place where honeybees and beehives are kept,

Beehive. A structure intended for the housing of bees.

OPTION 1
ARTICLE V. GENERAL PROVISIONS

5-26.1. Beekeeping. Beekeeping shall be allowed on any lot for which
single-family residential is a permitted use (C-S, EST, R-85, R-80,
R-78, R-75, R-72, R-70, R-55, R-50, R-45, R-40, R-20, and PUD-
PRD) under the following conditions:

The beekeepers presented 1) below:

A. The number of beehives shall be limited to:

1)

Number | Lot Size

of Hives
2 Up to Y acre

4 Between '4 and 4 acre

6 Between Y2 and 1 acre

8 1 to 3 acres

Or
The PC presented 2) below:
2y a maximum of eight (8) hives per lot;
Or

Chairman Thoms, Jim Graw, Bill Beckwith, and Al Gilbert’s recommendation (see 3
below):





3) eight (8) hives per acre with a maximum of 16
hives.

Or

4)

Staff recommendation;

Hive Lot Size

Density
2 Up to ' acre

Between Y% and % acre

Between %2 and 1 acre

1 acre or more

co| |

Chairman Thoms, Jim Graw, Bill Beckwith, and Al Gilbert's recommendation (see B.

below):

B.

All beehives shall be set back a minimum of 10 feet from as
measured from the nearest point of the hive to the property line.

Staff recommendation (see B. below):

B.

All bechives shall comply with the required setbacks of the
applicable zoning district as measured from the nearest point of the
hive to the property line.

A minimum six (6) foot evergreen vegetative screen, at the time of
planting, or a solid wall/fence constructed of brick/brick veneer,
stucco, synthetic stucco, rock, stone, cast-stone, wood, or other
architecturally engineered facades which match these materials,
shall be provided on all sides to screen the beehives from view,

All beehives shall only be located in the rear yard, or in the case of
a corner lot the side yard.

Hive entrance shall be faced in the direction that will provide the
least offensive flyway pattern to the surrounding neighbors.

The beekeeper shall provide and maintain a convenient and
adequate supply of water for the bees at all times.

Proper storage of beekeeping equipment, honey supers, or hive
debris shall comply with International Property Maintenance Code.





H. The beekeeper shall have 30 days from the time of a complaint to
bring the beehive(s) into compliance.

OPTION 2
(This Option would not require any restrictions.)

ARTICLE VI. DISTRICT USE REQUIREMENTS

Doug Powell supports Option 2.
Staff does not support Option 2.

In lieu of Sec. 5-26.1. Beekeeping as indicated above, amend the EST, R-85, R-80, R-78,
R-75, R-72, R-70, R-55, R-50, R-45, R-40, R-20, PUD-PRD, and C-S zoning districts
by adding beekeeping to growing crops and gardens. Below is one (1) example.

Sec. 6-13. R-40 Single-Family Residential District.

A.

Description of District. This district is composed of certain lands and
structures in the County, having a low density single-family residential
character and is designed to protect against the depreciating effects of
small lot development and those uses incompatible with such a residential
environment.

Permitted Uses. The following Permitted Uses shall be allowed in the
R-40 Zoning District:

1. Single-family dwelling;

2, Accessory structures and uses (see Article V.); and

3. Growing crops, gardens, and beekeeping;

ARTICLE VI. DISTRICT USE REQUIREMENTS

All PC members support said proposed amendment.
Staff supports said proposed amendment.

Sec. 6-1. A-R Agricultural - Residential District.

A.

Description of District. This district is composed of certain lands and
structures having a very low density single-family residential and
agricultural character and designed to protect against the depreciating
effects of small lot, residential development and those uses which are
incompatible with such a residential and agricultural environment.





B.

Permitted Uses. The following Permitted Uses shall be allowed in the
A-R Zoning District:

"
2,
3.

Single-family dwelling;

Accessory structures and uses (see Article V.);

Growing of crops and the on-premise sale of produce and
agricultural products, provided 50 percent of the produce/products
sold shall be grown on-premise;

Plant nurseries and greenhouses (no sales of related garden
supplies); and

Raising of livestock; aquaculture, including pay fishing; apiary (all
beehives shall comply with the required setbacks); and the sale
thereof,






		Planning and Zoning- Beekeeping Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Beekeeping Backup




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Planning and Zoning Presenter(s): Pete Frisina/Dennis Dutton
Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2011 Type of Request: [New Business
Wording for the Agenda:

Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 20. Zoning Ordinance regarding recreational
vehicles.

Background/History/Details:

The County has received numerous complaints in recent years from citizens concerning a recreational vehicle being parked on their
subdivision street numerous times over the past year. The citizens have stated that during the time it is parked, it is also being occupied
with the motor and/or generator running causing noise and fumes, as well as, blocking a portion of the cul-de-sac and interfering with
ingress/egress from their street . The current County Zoning Ordinance addresses parking of a recreational vehicle for temporary
occupancy on a "lot" but is not specific about parking of a recreational vehicle on a street. Staff and the Planning Commission have
discussed the issue with the citizens and recommended amendments to the Zoning Ordinance. These recommendations are being
brought before the Board of Commissioners for direction.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Staff needs direction on how to proceed with this matter, possibly including permission to advertise the proposed amendments for public
hearings by the Planning Commission and the Board of Commissioners.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Not applicable

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past?  |No If so, when?

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? No Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






e’ute

GEORGIA
ﬁ

Wihene Quality To 4 Lifearyle
To: Board of Commissioners
&
From: Planning and Zoning Department \
Date: April 22, 2011
Subject: Parking of a Recreational Vehicle

Citizens have complained about a recreational vehicle being parked on a subdivision
street numerous times over the past year. The citizens have stated that during the time it
is parked, it is also being occupied with the motor and/or generator running causing noise
and fumes, as well as, blocking a portion of a cul-de-sac. The Zoning Ordinance
addresses parking of a recreational vehicle for temporary occupancy on a lot but is not
specific about parking of a recreational vehicle on a street. Staff and the Planning
Commission have discussed the issue with the citizens and recommended amendments to
the Zoning Ordinance. These recommendations are being brought before the Board of
Commissioners for direction.

Mailing Address: 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Fayetteville GA 30214 Main Phone: 770-460-5730 Web Site: www.fayettecountyga.gov





03/17/11 - PC Wkshop
04/21/11 - PC Wkshop
05/04/11 - BOC Wkshop

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE FAYETTE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE

ARTICLE V, GENERAL PROVISIONS

5-29. Recreational Vehicle,

One (1) recreational vehicle, when utilized used for temporary occupancy, shall be alowed-to-be
parked on a lot which contains a single-family dwelling in any zoning district en—-aJlet-which
contains-a-single-family-dwelling or on a4 lot in any residential zoning district. The duration shall
not exceed 14 days and said duration shall be allowed two (2) times per year. Recreational
vehicles, when used for temporary occupancy, shall not be parked on streets abutting such lots.






		Planning and Zoning- Recreati...icles Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Recreational Vehicles Backup




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST

Department: Road Presenter(s): Andy Adams
Meeting Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2011 Type of Request: |Old Business
Wording for the Agenda:

Further discussion of the costs and impacts of various paving and widening alternatives for Snead Road west of Old Greenville Road.

Background/History/Details:

This portion of Snead Road is the last remaining unpaved section. The road is currently a dead end road. In the Commissioners'
meeting of August 14, 2008, the Board provided the directive that the road be paved with minimal shoulder and drainage improvements
and the road width would remain the same. In the Commissioners' Workshop held in January 2011, the subject of widening Snead Road
to a standard cross-section was discussed. The Road Department was requested to carefully look at both alternatives and report back to
the Board. Staff presented the Board with additional information regarding cost differences between the various alternatives at the April
6th BOC meeting. Staff was directed to gather additional information regarding ROW donation for a road built to county standards.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Staff would like input from the Board of Commissioners and direction on how to proceed.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

$53,300 is available for this project in the Capital Improvement Program. Approximately $50,000 remains from the previous Snead Road
phase (Chappell Road to Old Greenville Road).

Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? |Yes If so, when?  |Wednesday, April 6, 2011

Do you need audio-visual for the presentation? Yes Back-up Material Submitted? Yes
STAFF USE ONLY

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal Yes

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable Approved by County Clerk  |Yes

Administrator's Approval  |Yes

Staff Notes:






